Todd Lanstrum

Represented by Creative Circle 206.652.5552

Objective: An Interactive Designer position where a broad spectrum of skills and an ability to learn quickly are needed.

Summary: Web designer with over 10 years experience in both a team setting and as a self-employed free-lance artist, with a broad range of skills. Integral team member for award-winning sites. Flexible team player that can adjust quicklywith changing demands. A critical eye for potential errors and a history of customer satisfaction.

Areas of Expertise:

Intimate, detailed knowledge:

- Flash
- Dreamweaver
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Sorenson Squeeze
- XML. HTML
- JavaScript
- CSS
- Digital video and animation.

Strong knowledge:

- Aftereffects
- Premier
- Final Cut
- Peak Audio
- Sound Forge
- Sound design and delivery.

Uses a Mac for the primary design platform with testing on PC. Teaches Flash, Dreamweaver and Illustrator for Columbia Gorge Community College. Able to learn new skills quickly and to continuously self-teach new programs. Dedicated to learning any new skill required to advance the company and career.

Flexible, efficient team player

History of work requiring leadership and working in a team. In addition to working in a web design team at Summit Projects, previously worked in management and team environments at Performance and Alfonso Cadillac. Proven ability in listening and delegation as well as quick thinking and transition with client alterations of plan. Knowledge and skills allow for quick completion of all work assignments.

Experience:

Self-Employed freelance

2005-current

Clients: Zaaz, Summit Projects, Stock Amp, Resource Revival, Michael Peterson Photography, Basically Music, Karen Dodds and Associates, and general consulting for small businesses.

ZAAZ 2007-2008

Web sites: Alaska Air, Dell, Ford, Microsoft, Palm, Punchstock

Summit Projects 2000-2005

Web sites: Smart Wool, Nike Golf, Nike ACG, Nike Yellow, High Gear, Swiss Army,

Columbia Sportswear, DaKine, Smith Optics, Outlast, Boise.

Instructor in Web Design

2000-2007

Teaching Flash, Illustrator and Dreamweaver for Columbia Gorge Community College and community education for the City of Hood River.

Previous employers include: Team and management positions at Performance and Vic Alfonso Cadillac.

Education:

Graphic Design Program	, Portland Community College	1998-2000
------------------------	------------------------------	-----------

Awards:

 Rosey award of Merit for SmartWool: Flash Programming 	2005
 Rosey award of Merit for Nike Golf: Programmer 	2005
 Flash Film Festival finalist for Nike Golf ñ driver selector 	2004
 American Design Awards Platinum for Nike Golf x2 	2004
American Design Awards Platinum for Nike Golf	2003
American Design Awards Gold for SmartWool	2003
 Flash in the Can winner for SmartWool 	2003
• Rosey award of Excel for Nike Golf ñ forged is better: Design Team	2002